

Alexander Kopnick

67 Pitt Street, Apt 2A New York City, NY 10002 | (513)-578-8770

www.alexkopnick.com | alex@alexkopnick.com

Professional Summary

An award winning Director and Producer of Theatre and Film in his own right, Alex has worked for industry titans such as the producers of Hamilton on Broadway and the film Mandy. With a track record of producing innovative, ambitious, and complex projects, Alex can lead large teams in the development, production, fundraising and administration of a diverse array of artistic projects.

Professional Experience

Adventureland LLC (Producers of Hamilton), New York City, NY

Producing Intern, Jan 2022 – Present

- Contributed to the production, administration, marketing, and development of **Hamilton: An American Musical's** Broadway and international touring productions and other theatre, film, and television projects.
- Served as Adventureland's communication liaison between production investors, celebrity collaborators, vendors, and general management, marketing, touring, and press organizations to ensure efficient communication, confidential project advancement, and ensuring performances of theatre works.
- Conducted financial communications investigations, prepared contracts, and tracked investor accounts for various productions.

XYZ Films, Los Angeles, CA

Domestic Content, Management, and Sales Intern | Aug 2020 – May 2021

- Supported the production, financing, and distribution of international genre films such as **HAVOC, DUAL, NOCEBO**.
- Prepared organizational film slates and administrative documents for annual Film Festivals and Markets (Tribeca, Cannes, American Film Market, Etc.)
- Performed script coverage, contributed to development, fundraising, and sales meetings, and tracked project rights acquisitions for 100+ potential projects.
- Assisted in management of filmmakers via meeting scheduling, project research, festival tracking, and script pitching.

Goldman Union Camp Institute

Zionsville, IN Specialist Supervisor and Videographer | June 2021 – Aug 2021

- Led all elective staff, (art, drama, photography, farm, sports, video, fitness, and more) in the development and execution of robust, **COVID-19 safe/socially distant**, curriculum for 200+ campers ages 8-14.
- Led communications team in the development of **10 promotional and fundraising videos**, the daily distribution **200+ photos** to parents, and social media content.
- Handled all AV/IT issues, coordinated with vendor and technicians, and executed an array of organizational fundraising, inventory management, and parent-camper projects.

A Zoom with a View: A Digital Theatre Festival and Fundraiser

Fully Virtual Event Creator, Producer, and Host | April 2020 – June 2020

- Hired, managed, and lead 62 professional and student collaborators from across the U.S. and Abroad in the development, production, marketing, and live streaming of 10 original theatre productions over 6 weeks.
- Designed motion graphics, OBS-based live streams, and marketing strategy.
- Hosted, operated, and otherwise supervised charity livestream with hundreds of viewers, raising thousands of dollars for the Black Art Futures Fund and Artist Relief Fund.

Notable Artistic Projects

Loneliness Was A Pandemic by

Olivia Haller

Staged Reading / March 2022 – May 2022
Creative Roles: Director and Producer

Negotiated optioning agreement, venue contracts and hiring of professional collaborators.

Bad Jews by Joshua Harmon

Theatre Production / August 2019- January 2020

Creative Roles: Director and Producer
Performed at Indiana University

Awarded 2020 Executive Dean's Award for Creative Research and Activity

Amici Novum

Short Film / August 2020- April 2021

Creative Roles: Director, Producer, VFX Editor, and Colorist

Awarded Best VFX at International Symbolic Art Film Festival

Education

Indiana University, Bloomington, Indiana | Aug 2017 – May 2021

B.A. Directing and Producing for Theatre and Film.

Individualized Major Program, College of Arts and Sciences,

Certificate: Arts Administration, School of Public and Environmental Affairs

GPA: 3.933

Technical Skills:

Adobe Suite (After Effects, Premiere Pro, and Photoshop) – DaVinci Resolve – Avid Media Composer – Audio/Video Systems – Qlab – Wix – Microsoft Office (Excel, Outlook PowerPoint, Teams, and Word) – Rightsline – Stripe – Google Suite – Digital and Film Camera – OBS – Zoom